
RE: Clinical Research Professionals Day – Save the Date and RSVP!

Rhonda Oilepo <Rhonda.Oilepo@UTSouthwestern.edu>
Fri 9/13/2024 12:14 PM
To:​Lucy Palmer <Lucy.Palmer@UTSouthwestern.edu>​
Cc:​Sandra Morones <Sandra.Morones@UTSouthwestern.edu>;​Erica Sawczuk <Erica.Sawczuk@UTSouthwestern.edu>​

Sandra,
 
We should send this out on the listservs, too.
 
Respectfully,
 
Rhonda Oilepo, MS, CIP, CHRC, CHPC
Assistant Vice President for Human Research Administration
IRB, Regulatory Support, COI, Export Control, Research Security
Office of Research Regulatory Affairs (ORRA)
UT Southwestern Medical Center
 
From: Antoinette Gonzales <Antoinette.Gonzales@UTSouthwestern.edu>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 10:52 AM
To: Angelia Riley <Angelia.Riley@UTSouthwestern.edu>; OCR <OCR@UTSouthwestern.edu>; Lucy Palmer
<Lucy.Palmer@UTSouthwestern.edu>; Rhonda Oilepo <Rhonda.Oilepo@UTSouthwestern.edu>
Subject: Re: Clinical Research Professionals Day – Save the Date and RSVP!
 
Just to note—I did not get this either.  Departmental leadership may not be included in those job
codes so it might be helpful to include them so they can share widely.  

From: Angelia Riley <Angelia.Riley@UTSouthwestern.edu>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 10:47 AM
To: OCR <OCR@UTSouthwestern.edu>; Lucy Palmer <Lucy.Palmer@UTSouthwestern.edu>; Rhonda Oilepo
<Rhonda.Oilepo@UTSouthwestern.edu>
Cc: Antoinette Gonzales <Antoinette.Gonzales@UTSouthwestern.edu>
Subject: RE: Clinical Research Professionals Day – Save the Date and RSVP!
 
You’re awesome!  Thank you for your help, Sandra!
 
Best regards,
Angelia Riley
 
"If you are working on something that you really care about, you don’t have to be pushed. The vision pulls
you." —Steve Jobs
 
From: OCR <OCR@UTSouthwestern.edu>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 10:46 AM
To: Angelia Riley <Angelia.Riley@UTSouthwestern.edu>; Lucy Palmer <Lucy.Palmer@UTSouthwestern.edu>;
Rhonda Oilepo <Rhonda.Oilepo@UTSouthwestern.edu>
Cc: Antoinette Gonzales <Antoinette.Gonzales@UTSouthwestern.edu>
Subject: Re: Clinical Research Professionals Day – Save the Date and RSVP!
Importance: High
 
Hi Angelia,
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Thank you for asking! You are correct; I would need to get permission first. 🙂 I am looping in leadership to see if
one of them can answer your question!
 

@Lucy Palmer and @Rhonda Oilepo: please see Angelia's question and kindly respond?
 
Thank you for your interest! Hopefully, we can get an answer soon.
 
Kind regards,
Sandra
 

Sandra Morones, RN, BSN, MSPH | She/Her (why I share)

Clinical Research Educator

Office of Clinical Research (OCR), Clinical & Translational Science Award (CTSA) Program

 
--Please note I am working remotely. If you need to reach me, the best way is through Email or Teams-
 

From: Angelia Riley <Angelia.Riley@UTSouthwestern.edu>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 10:38 AM
To: OCR <OCR@UTSouthwestern.edu>
Cc: Lucy Palmer <Lucy.Palmer@UTSouthwestern.edu>; Antoinette Gonzales
<Antoinette.Gonzales@UTSouthwestern.edu>
Subject: RE: Clinical Research Professionals Day – Save the Date and RSVP!
 
Thank you, Sandra!  You may not be the best person to ask, but is there a way we could get more job
codes added to the list especially those team members who touch the bench, data, and regulatory? 
 
Best regards,
Angelia Riley
 
"If you are working on something that you really care about, you don’t have to be pushed. The vision pulls
you." —Steve Jobs
 
From: OCR <OCR@UTSouthwestern.edu>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 10:06 AM
To: Angelia Riley <Angelia.Riley@UTSouthwestern.edu>
Cc: Lucy Palmer <Lucy.Palmer@UTSouthwestern.edu>
Subject: Re: Clinical Research Professionals Day – Save the Date and RSVP!
 
Good morning, Angelia,
 
Thank you for reaching out! This invite was sent to individuals with job codes listed on the following: Clinical
Research Foundations: Human Research Protection Program - UT Southwestern, Dallas, Texas. 
 
Please feel free to circulate to the clinical researchers on your team to promote the event! 🙂
 
Thank you in advance, and I hope that we get to see you!
 

mailto:Lucy.Palmer@UTSouthwestern.edu
mailto:Rhonda.Oilepo@UTSouthwestern.edu
https://www.mypronouns.org/what-and-why/
mailto:Angelia.Riley@UTSouthwestern.edu
mailto:OCR@UTSouthwestern.edu
mailto:Lucy.Palmer@UTSouthwestern.edu
mailto:Antoinette.Gonzales@UTSouthwestern.edu
mailto:OCR@UTSouthwestern.edu
mailto:Angelia.Riley@UTSouthwestern.edu
mailto:Lucy.Palmer@UTSouthwestern.edu
https://www.utsouthwestern.edu/research/hrpp/training/clinical-research-training/foundations/
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
 
 

From: Angelia Riley <Angelia.Riley@UTSouthwestern.edu>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 9:33 AM
To: OCR <OCR@UTSouthwestern.edu>
Subject: FW: Clinical Research Professionals Day – Save the Date and RSVP!
 

Good morning,

I just received this from one of my team members, and was wondering did this go out to all before I
forward to everyone on the team?

 

Best regards,

Angelia Riley, MSHS, CCRP

Manager, SCCC CRO Operations, Regulatory Administration

Simmons Comprehensive Cancer Center

5323 Harry Hines Blvd., MC: 9179

Dallas, TX 75390-9179

Phone:  (214) 648-4939

Fax:  (469) 852-0731

Email:  angelia.riley@utsouthwestern.edu

 

"If you are working on something that you really care about, you don’t have to be pushed. The vision pulls

you." —Steve Jobs
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From: OCR <OCR@UTSouthwestern.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 1:24 PM
Subject: Clinical Research Professionals Day – Save the Date and RSVP!

 

Good afternoon, clinical researcher,

The Human Research Protection Program (HRPP) along with the Office of Clinical Research (OCR) and with support
from the Clinical and Translational Science Award (CTSA) Program is pleased to invite you to join us as we
celebrate the clinical research staff at UT Southwestern Medical Center with its first annual Clinical Research
Professionals Day!
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The purpose of Clinical Research Professionals Day is: (1) to recognize the clinical research staff’s hard work with a
luncheon, free stuff, fun activities (e.g., Photo Booth!), and an Award Ceremony,* and (2) to provide an
opportunity to meet representatives of the major departments and committees that support clinical research
operations at UTSW and to ask questions/learn about their services and available resources in a casual and fun
dining setting.

Please indicate your interest in joining us through this form. We request your response no later than Friday,
October 11.

We are excited to begin a new phase in building a stronger clinical research community at UTSW! Please reach out
to the OCR at OCR@UTSouthwestern.edu with any questions. We look forward to seeing you!

 *More on the Award Ceremony to come! Stay tuned!

 

            

UT  Southwestern

Medical Center

The future of medicine, today.
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